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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


Board of Trustees 
Compass Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Compass Charter School, which comprise the statement 
of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional 
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.  

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Compass Charter School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets, its functional expenses, and its cash 
flows for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
We have previously audited Compass Charter School’s June 30, 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 18, 2017. In our opinion, 
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent, 
in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 17, 2018 on our 
consideration of Compass Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report 
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Compass 
Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Rochester, New York 
October 17, 2018 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 


JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

June 30, 
ASSETS 2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS
 Cash $ 463,119 $ 404,845 
Cash in escrow 75,082 75,045
  Grants and other receivables 142,206 113,367
 Prepaid expenses and other current assets 77,936 46,290 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 758,343 639,547 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 170,071 160,773 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 928,414 $ 800,320 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 31,031 $ 39,070 
  Accrued payroll and benefits 318,262 229,468 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 349,293 268,538 

NET ASSETS
 Unrestricted 564,121 531,782
  Temporarily restricted 15,000  -

TOTAL NET ASSETS 579,121 531,782 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 928,414 $ 800,320 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.   
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 


YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

Year ended June 30, 
2018 2017 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted restricted Total Total 

Operating revenue and support: 
State and local per pupil
 operating revenue $ 4,511,089 -$ $ 4,511,089 $ 3,457,326 
Government grants 97,125 - 97,125 76,268 
Private grants 29,097 25,490 54,587 12,905 
Fundraising 61,473 - 61,473 94,004 
Other income 35,175 - 35,175 39,381 
Interest income 92 - 92 261 
Net assets released from restriction 10,490 (10,490)  - -

TOTAL OPERATING 
REVENUE AND SUPPORT 4,744,541 15,000 4,759,541 3,680,145 

Expenses: 
Program:
   Regular education 2,751,653 - 2,751,653 2,305,271
 Special education 1,647,622 - 1,647,622 988,501 
Management and general 204,735 - 204,735 203,694 
Fundraising and special events 108,192  - 108,192 97,902  

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,712,202  - 4,712,202 3,595,368 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 32,339 15,000 47,339 84,777 

Net assets at beginning of year 531,782  - 531,782 447,005  

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 564,121 $ 15,000 $ 579,121 $ $  531,782  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

Program Services Supporting Services 
Management 

No. of Regular Special and Total 
Positions Education Education Sub-total Fundraising General Sub-total 2018 2017 

Personnel services costs:
  Administrative staff personnel

 7 

$       210,453 $ 22,538 $ 232,991 $ 54,903 $ 134,189 $ 

189,092 

$ 422,083 $ 437,296 
  Instructional personnel

 32 

             1,301,452 

1,140,472 2,441,924 -

- -

             2,441,924 
1,782,553   Non-instructional personnel

 5 

                394,399 

52,081 
446,480 

-

- -

446,480 

199,407 

Total salaries and wages

 44 

             1,906,304 

1,215,091 3,121,395 

54,903 

134,189 

189,092 
             3,310,487 

2,419,256 
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes                 344,788 

264,440 609,228 

12,520 

30,601 

43,121 652,349 

459,052 

Retirement                    9,673 

7,419 
17,092 

351 
858 

1,209 

  18,301 

17,994 

Legal service
 - -

-

-

- -

-

1,247 

Accounting/Audit services
 -

-
-

-

20,499 
20,499 

20,499 32,194 Other Purchased/Professional/Consulting Services       40,538 

31,091 

                 71,629 
1,472 

6,098  7,570 

79,199 

95,824 

Repairs and maintenance                     3,123 

2,395 

5,518 

113 

277 

390 
5,908 

                    4,142 
Insurance                   14,145                   10,850 

24,995 

514 

1,256 1,770 

26,765 

22,632 

Supplies/Materials                 180,587 
28,812 

209,399 

-

-

-
209,399 

207,426 

Equipment/Furnishings                     4,478 

3,435 

7,913 

163 

397 

560 8,473 

13,689 

Staff development                   85,558 
14,859 

100,417 

211 

3,859 4,070 

104,487 

77,460 

Marketing/Recruitment                     8,386 

2,972 

11,358 

24,308 

262 

                  24,570 35,928 

38,529 

Technology                   17,190                   13,185 

30,375 

624 

1,526 2,150 

32,525 

43,606 

Food service                   49,776 6,488 

56,264 

-

-

- 56,264 

49,104 

Student services                   31,760 
4,136 

35,896 

  11,004 

-

11,004 

46,900 

19,105 

Office expense                  24,572                   18,844 

43,416 

891 

2,181 3,072 

46,488 

39,691 

Depreciation                  30,775                   23,605 

54,380 

1,118 

2,732 3,850 

58,230 

53,752 

Other
 -

- -

-

- -

-

665 

$ 2,751,653 $ 1,647,622 $ 4,399,275 $ 108,192 $ 204,735 $ 312,927 $ 4,712,202 $ 3,595,368 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(With Comparative totals for 2017) 

2018 2017 
Year ended June 30, 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Change in net assets 
  Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
    provided from operating activities:
      Depreciation 
      Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:
        Grants and other receivables 
        Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
        Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
        Accrued payroll and benefits 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ 47,339 84,777$ 

58,230 53,752

(28,839) (68,665)
(31,646) (8,390)
(8,039) (62,290)
88,794 90,029 

125,839 89,213 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Purchases of property and equipment 
  Change in cash in escrow 

NET CASH USED FOR 

(67,528) 
(37) 

(52,905)
(25,032) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES (67,565) (77,937) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 58,274 11,276 

Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 

404,845 393,569 

463,119 404,845$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Charter School 
Compass Charter School (the “Charter School”) is an educational corporation that operates as a charter school in 
Brooklyn, New York. The Charter School engages its students in a process of inquiry. The students are equipped 
with the necessary skills to lead fulfilling personal and professional lives, including a developed sense of self, 
the ability to think in innovative and flexible ways, and the inspiration to make a positive impact on their 
community.  On December 17, 2013 the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York granted 
the Charter School a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration.  

Financial Statement presentation 
The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).  The Charter 
School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: 
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. 

These classes of net assets are defined as follows: 

Permanently restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be 
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Charter School. The Charter School had no permanently 
restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017. 

Temporarily restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled 
and removed by actions of the Charter School pursuant to those stipulations. The Charter School had $15,000 
of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 which were restricted to use for professional development. 
As of June 30, 2017, the Charter School had no temporarily restricted assets.  

Unrestricted – The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on 
the Charter School’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Charter School. The 
Board may designate portions of the current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or investment. 

Revenue and support recognition 
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School’s charter status and based on the 
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School when 
qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable or the requirements of the grant are met. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 
Cont’d 

Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted support depending on 
the existence of any donor restrictions. Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with 
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a 
stipulated purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net 
assets and reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash 
Cash balances are maintained at financial institutions located in New York and are insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at each institution. In the normal course of business, the cash account 
balances at any given time may exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not experienced any 
losses in such accounts and does not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash.   

Cash in escrow
	
The Charter School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of its charter agreement. 


Grants and other receivables 
Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of individual 
receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used 
reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no allowance 
for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method on a basis 
considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which range from three to seven 
years.   

Contributed services 
The Charter School is located in a New York City Department of Education facility and utilizes approximately 
9,700 square feet at no charge. In addition the Charter School receives contributed services from volunteers to 
serve on the Board of Trustees. The Charter School received transportation services, security agents, custodial 
services, a nurse, paraprofessionals, speech therapist, occupational therapist, food supplies and services and 
certain office equipment from the local district. The Charter School was unable to determine a value for these 
services. 

- 10 -



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

  
 

 
 

     
      

    

 
 

 
  

 

      

 
 

    

    
 

 
  

  
    

    
  

 
 

  

 

COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 
Cont’d 

Tax exempt status 
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. 

The Charter School files Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The tax returns for the years ended 
June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2018 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS.  Management of the Charter 
School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly it will not recognize any liability for 
unrecognized tax benefits. 

Marketing costs 
The Charter School expenses marketing costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and recruiting costs 
approximated $35,900 and $38,500 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Deferred revenue 
The Charter School records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose of the grant, at 
which time it is recognized as revenue. 

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Comparatives for period ended June 30, 2017 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but not by net 
asset class or functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Charter School’s financial statements for 
the year ended June 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Subsequent events 
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of 
financial position date through October 17, 2018 which is the date the financial statements are available to be 
issued. Except as described in Note G, no subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 


JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

NOTE B: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consisted of the following: 

June 30, 
2018 2017 

Furniture and fixtures 224,457$ $ 177,203 
Office equipment 71,138 66,824 
Computers and equipment 60,497 44,537 

356,092 288,564 
Less accumulated depreciation 186,021 127,791 

170,071$ $ 160,773 

NOTE C: SCHOOL FACILITY 

The Charter School has entered into a verbal agreement with the New York City Department of Education for 
dedicated and shared space at M.S. 113 Ronald Edmonds Learning Center, a New York City Public School 
located at 300 Adelphi Street, Brooklyn, New York. Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Charter School 
shall not pay for the use of the shared facility. 

NOTE D: CONTINGENCY 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in disallowance 
of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that such 
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no 
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

NOTE E: CONCENTRATIONS 

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately 68% and 81% of grants and other receivables are due from New York 
State relating to a certain grant. 

For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately 95% and 94%, respectively, of total operating 
revenue and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State. The per-pupil rate is set annually 
by the State based on the school district in which the Charter School’s students are located.   

NOTE F: RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Charter School sponsors a 401(k) retirement plan (the “Plan”) for its employees. The Plan allows for the 
Charter School to make discretionary contributions to the Plan. The Charter School contributed approximately 
$15,000 and $14,000 to the Plan for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative totals for 2017)
	

NOTE G: SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

In August 2018, the New York State Education Department (NYSED) notified the Charter School that it had 
over-allocated $17,702 in Title IIA funding to the Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2018. NYSED will 
reduce the Charter School’s future Title IIA funding for a period of up to five years to recoup the over-allocated 
funding. The Charter School has not accounted for this over-allocated funding as a liability as of June 30, 2018. 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 


REPORT REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

    

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

    
 

 
     

 
       

  
    

 

 
 

 
 

     
 

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Board of Trustees 
Compass Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Compass Charter School, which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2018 and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional 
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated October 17, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Compass Charter School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Compass Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Compass Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.   
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Compass Charter School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain other matters that we have reported to management of Compass Charter School in a separate letter 
dated October 17, 2018. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

Rochester, New York 
October 17, 2018 
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COMPASS CHARTER SCHOOL 


REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
	

JUNE 30, 2018
	



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
      

 
 

 
     

  
 

 
 

    
 

  
      

   

 

  
 

 
    

  
 

October 17, 2018
	

Finance Committee 
Compass Charter School 

We have audited the financial statements of Compass Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, 
and have issued our report thereon dated October 17, 2018. Professional standards require that we advise you of 
the following matters relating to our audit. 

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated June 6, 2018, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by 
management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve 
you or management of its respective responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, 
rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we 
considered the internal control of Compass Charter School solely for the purpose of determining our audit 
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not 
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.  

We have provided our comments regarding control deficiencies and other matters noted during our audit in a 
separate letter to you dated October 17, 2018. 
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Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you. 

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence 

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence. 

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by Compass Charter School is included in Note A to the financial statements. There 
have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their 
application during 2018. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional 
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the 
effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative 
guidance or consensus. 

Significant Accounting Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past 
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting 
them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments. 

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are the allocations of operating expenses 
to program expenses, management and general expenses, and fundraising expenses and the collectability of grants 
and other receivables. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates and determined 
that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Financial Statement Disclosures 
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their 
significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting Compass Charter School’s 
financial statements relate to revenue and support recognition, which is referred to in the notes of the financial 
statements. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit. 
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements 

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely 
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us  to also  communicate the effect of  
uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or 
disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole.  Management has corrected all identified misstatements. 

In addition, professional standards required us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements that 
were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the misstatements 
identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually 
or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or 
not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be 
significant to Compass Charter School’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report no 
such disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management 
representation letter.   

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. 
Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding 
auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with Compass Charter School, we generally discuss a variety 
of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business conditions affecting 
the entity, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement.  None of the matters 
discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Compass Charter School’s auditors. 

* * * * * 
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Should you desire further information concerning these matters, Jackie Lee or Kurt Button will be happy to meet 
with you at your convenience. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, Finance Committee and 
management of Compass Charter School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO.  LLP 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Compass Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #1 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Martin Todd Sutler 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Mengel, Metzger Barr & Co. LLP 
School Audit Contact Name: Jacqueline Lee 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional Expenses
�
worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not included.
�
Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in excess of
�
the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following date (should be
�
no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) The school did not exend federal funds in excess of single audit threshold of $750,000 

Corrective Action Plan 





   
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Compass Charter School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

463,119 
131,091 

11,115 
77,936 

-
-

683,261 

170,071 
75,082 

-
-

245,153 

928,414 

$ 

$ 

2017 

404,845 
109,460 

3,907 
46,290 

-
-

564,502 

160,773 
75,045 

-
-

235,818 

800,320 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

31,031 
318,262 

-
-
-
-
-

349,293 

-
-
-
-
-

349,293 

$ 

$ 

39,070 
221,590 

-
-
-
-

7,878 
268,538 

-
-
-
-
-

268,538 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 564,121 
15,000 

-
579,121 

$ 531,782 
-
-

531,782 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 928,414 800,320 



   
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Compass Charter School 
Statement of Activities 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 3,771,790 
642,714 

-
76,495 

117,215 
-
-

4,608,214 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3,771,790 
642,714 

-
76,495 

117,215 
-
-

4,608,214 

$ 2,902,888 
462,891 

-
59,655 

108,160 
-
-

3,533,594 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 2,751,653 
1,647,622 

-
4,399,275 

204,735 
108,192 

4,712,202 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

2,751,653 
1,647,622 

-
4,399,275 

204,735 
108,192 

4,712,202 

$ 2,305,271 
988,501 

-
3,293,772 

203,694 
97,902 

3,595,368 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (103,988) - (103,988) (61,774) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 

$ 92 
64,272 
61,473 

-
-

$ - $ 
25,490 

-
-
-

92 
89,762 
61,473 

-
-

$ 261 
52,286 
94,004 

-
-

Other Support and Revenue 
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

-
125,837 

-
25,490 

-
151,327 

-
146,551 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ 10,490 

32,339 15,000 

-

47,339 

$ -

84,777 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 531,782 
-

$ - $ 
-

531,782 
-

$ 447,005 
-

$ (10,490) $ 



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 564,121 $ 15,000 $ 579,121 $ 531,782 



   
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Compass Charter School 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 

$ 47,339 
-
-

$ 84,777 
-
-

Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 

-
58,230 

(28,839) 
-

-
53,752 

(68,665) 
-

Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 

-
(31,646) 

(8,039) 
88,794 

-

-
(8,390) 

(62,290) 
90,029 

-
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 

-
-

-
-

Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Other 

-
-
-

-
-
-

Other 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 

-
125,839 $ 

-
89,213 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

$ 

$ 

(67,528) 
(37) 

(67,565) 

$ 

$ 

(52,905) 
(25,032) 
(77,937) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 

$ 
-
-

$ 
-
-

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

$ 

$ 

58,274 
404,845 
463,119 

$ 

$ 

11,276 
393,569 
404,845 



   
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Compass Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 

No. of 
Positions 

7.00 
32.00 

5.00 
44.00 

Regular 
Education 

$ 
210,453 

1,301,452 
394,399 

1,906,304 
344,788 

9,673 
-
-
-

40,538 

-
3,123 

14,145 
-

180,587 
4,478 

85,558 
8,386 

17,190 
49,776 
31,760 
24,572 
30,775 

-

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
$ $ 

22,538 -
1,140,472 -

52,081 -
1,215,091 -

264,440 -
7,419 -

- -
- -
- -

31,091 -

- -
2,395 -

10,850 -
- -

28,812 -
3,435 -

14,859 -
2,972 -

13,185 -
6,488 -
4,136 -

18,844 -
23,605 -

- -

$ 

Total 

232,991 
2,441,924 

446,480 
3,121,395 

609,228 
17,092 

-
-
-

71,629 

-
5,518 

24,995 
-

209,399 
7,913 

100,417 
11,358 
30,375 
56,264 
35,896 
43,416 
54,380 

-

2018 
Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

$ $ $ 
54,903 134,189 

- -
- -

54,903 134,189 
12,520 30,601 

351 858 
- -
- -
- 20,499 

1,472 6,098 

- -
113 277 
514 1,256 

- -
- -

163 397 
211 3,859 

24,308 262 
624 1,526 

- -
11,004 -

891 2,181 
1,118 2,732 

- -

Total 

189,092 
-
-

189,092 
43,121 

1,209 
-
-

20,499 
7,570 

-
390 

1,770 
-
-

560 
4,070 

24,570 
2,150 

-
11,004 

3,072 
3,850 

-
Total Expenses $ 2,751,653 $ 1,647,622 $ - $ 4,399,275 $ 108,192 $ 204,735 $ 312,927 



Compass Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

   
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
422,083 

2,441,924 
446,480 

3,310,487 
652,349 

18,301 
-
-

20,499 
79,199 

$ 
437,296 

1,782,553 
199,407 

2,419,256 
459,052 

17,994 
-

1,247 
32,194 
95,824 

$ 

-
5,908 

26,765 
-

209,399 
8,473 

104,487 
35,928 
32,525 
56,264 
46,900 
46,488 
58,230 

-
4,712,202 $ 

-
4,142 

22,632 
-

207,426 
13,689 
77,460 
38,529 
43,606 
49,104 
19,105 
39,691 
53,752 
665 

3,595,368 
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October  17,  2018 
 	

Board of Trustees 
Compass Charter School 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Compass Charter School (the “Charter School”) 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, we considered the Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as 
a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the 
likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows: 

	 Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than 
likely. 

	 Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this letter and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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During the course of our audit of the financial statements of Compass Charter School as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2018, we observed the Charter School’s significant accounting policies and certain business, financial and 
administrative practices. As a result of our observations, we noted the following, which we do not consider to be a 
significant deficiency or material weakness: 

Student Files 
During our audit, we reviewed student files and noted that one out of ten student files selected for testing did not 
contain the student’s birth certificate, and a second file did not include proper proof of residency. We noted there 
was no other document included in the file to verify the student’s date of birth, or place of residence. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School obtain all required student documentation, including birth certificates and 
proof of residency, during the admittance process and document any omissions on a contemporaneous basis. If 
the school is unable to obtain a birth certificate, the school should attempt to obtain another valid form of 
identification for the student such as a copy of the student’s passport and include it in the student’s file. If a 
student is not able to provide proof of residency, the School should consider whether the student is considered 
homeless and document the situation accordingly. 

Management Response 
We will obtain all required student documentation, including birth certificate and proof of residence during 
the admittance process and put in student file. 
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Status of matters included in our letter as of June 30, 2017, dated October 18, 2017: 

Financial Policies and Procedures Manual 
During our 2017 audit we noted that numerous policies stated in the Financial Policies and Procedures Manual 
(“FPPM”) were not being followed in practice. We have updated the status of our prior findings below: 

2017 Finding 2018 Status 
Transfers between bank accounts are not being approved 
or reviewed by the Board Treasurer. 

The FPPM was updated to allow the Finance Manager 
to make transfers between bank accounts with the 
approval of the Director of Strategic Development 
instead of requiring approval by the Board Treasurer. 

The Finance Manager is making deposits and recording 
all deposits into QuickBooks. These duties should be 
segregated. 

The Director of Strategic Development is primarily 
making bank deposits now. 

Packing slips are not retained and attached to the cash 
disbursement packets. 

Packing slips are now properly attached to the cash 
disbursement packets. 

Purchases paid through Bill.com are not being pre-
approved. 

Purchases through Bill.com had proper pre-approvals, 
with exception of one purchase of furniture above 
$25,000 which did not have proper Board approval. 

An Officer of the Board is not approving purchases over 
$10,000. 

The FPPM was updated to raise the threshold for 
purchases requiring Board approval to $25,000.   

Debit Card Statements are not being reviewed and 
signed off by the Board Treasurer. 

We did not see evidence of the annual review of debit 
card statements by the Board Treasurer or Finance 
Committee designee as described in the FPPM. 

The Board Chair or Treasurer is not signing checks over 
$20,000. 

The FPPM was updated to raise the threshold for 
payments requiring Board approval to $30,000. The 
Board Chair or Treasurer is not signing checks over 
$30,000 or approving payments on Bill.com over 
$30,000. 

Management Response 
The FPPM is in draft form and will be finalized soon. All expenses above $25,000 were approved in the 
budget by the Board and did not need second approval. These expenses were furniture for classroom, 
medical insurance, property insurance, professional development.  We will ensure that The Board Treasurer 
or a member of the Finance Committee reviews one-month statement. 
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Status of matters included in our letter as of June 30, 2016, dated October 19, 2016 

Employee reimbursement forms of directors 
During our 2016 audit, we noted an instance where a Director’s expense reimbursement form was approved by 
another Director, rather than a Board Member in accordance with the Charter School’s Financial Policies and 
Procedures Manual. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School adhere to their Financial Policies and Procedures Manual, which state that 
the Board Chair or Treasurer will approve the Directors’ expense reimbursement forms. All Directors’ expense 
reimbursement forms should be reviewed and approved by a Board Member. 

Status as of June 30, 2017 
No change noted through the transaction date tested in December 2016. Per the Finance Manager, the 
Treasurer has begun approving the Directors expense reimbursement forms beginning in January 2017. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
Although we acknowledge the number of reimbursements to directors is minimal, MMB noted one instance 
where the Board Chair or Treasurer did not approve a director’s expense reimbursement form.

 Management Response 
We will make sure the Board Treasurer approves all reimbursement for the Co-Leaders. 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 
We noted the Charter School does not have a formal process for tracking temporarily restricted net assets 
throughout the year. Most restricted contributions were segregated in separate general ledger accounts, but the 
related expenses were not tagged, and therefore it was not easily discernable that the restriction was properly 
released. By not tagging the expenses, there is also a risk that management has tagged these expenses to another 
grant or program.   

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School implement a tracking system for all restricted funds received and expended.   

Management Response 
All  restricted contributions are typically spent within the same fiscal period, therefore, there were no 
restricted net assets at the end of the reporting period. On a prospective basis we will utilize features in our 
accounting system to better track the receipt and release of restrictions on contributions and fundraising 
monies. 

Status as of June 30, 2016 
No change noted. 

Status as of June 30, 2017 
There were no temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2017. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
All restricted funds were properly tracked in the accounting system. 
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Policies and Procedures 
We noted in the employee handbook that employees are eligible to accrue up to 40 hours of paid sick time per 
calendar year. Unused sick time may be carried over from year to year, but no more than 40 hours may be used 
during each calendar year. Based on discussions with management, it was not the intention of the school for 
employees to be able to carry over sick time for any particular fiscal year, and instead be forfeited at June 30th of 
each year similar to the Paid-Time Off policy.     

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School review these policies and ensure they capture the true intent and reality of 
practice. 

Status as of June 30, 2016 and 2017 
No changes were noted to the sick policy in the employee handbook. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
The 2017-18 employee handbook no longer states that unused sick time may be carried over from year to 
year. The handbook states that salaried employees can receive 80 hours of PTO and hourly employees can 
receive 40 hours. Any unused PTO cannot be carried over from one year to the next and the employees’ 
PTO balance will reset to zero on June 30 each year. The handbook also states that employees may not 
waive their PTO to receive pay in lieu of usage. 

* * * * * 

Compass Charter School’s written response to the observations made in our audit has not been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
them. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management and the Board of Trustees and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We appreciate the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of the 
Charter School’s financial statements. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Jackie Lee or 
Kurt Button. 

Very  truly  yours,  

MENGEL,  METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Compass Charter School
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

4,761,901 886,576 
3,627,507 1,612,839 
1,134,394 (726,263) 

300 45 
299 41 

OTHER 

-
-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

73,000 30,200 
105,709 279,937 
(32,709) (249,737) 

TOTAL 

5,751,677 
5,625,992 

125,685 
-

340 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
New York City $15,307.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

4,576,793 -
- -
- -
- -
- -

4,576,793 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

4,576,793 
-
-
-
-

4,576,793 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 801,789 

134,849 -
22,899 -

- -
4,734,541 801,789 

- 24,800 
- 33,147 
- 20,000 
- -

- -
- -
- -

77,947 

- -
- -
- -
- -

27,360 6,840 
- -
- -

27,360 6,840 

4,761,901 886,576 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

73,000 30,000 
- -
- 200 
- -
- -
- -
- -

73,000 30,200 

73,000 30,200 

801,789 

134,849 
22,899 

-
5,536,330 

24,800 
33,147 
20,000 

-

-
-
-

77,947 

103,000 
-

200 
-

34,200 
-
-

137,400 

5,751,677 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 60,401 9,599 - 35,000 35,000 140,000 
Instructional Management 1.25 161,071 25,596 - - - 186,667 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 2.00 222,759 35,400 - - - 258,159 
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Compass Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 4,761,901 886,576 - 73,000 30,200 

Total Expenses 3,627,507 1,612,839 - 105,709 279,937 
Net Income 1,134,394 (726,263) - (32,709) (249,737) 

Actual Student Enrollment 300 45 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 299 41 

TOTAL 

5,751,677 
5,625,992 

125,685 
-

340 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 28,420 - - 24,500 45,080 
Operation / Business Manager 3.00 70,778 11,248 - - 82,026 
Administrative Staff - - - - - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 8 543,429 81,843 59,500 162,106 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 15.00 1,161,587 23,753 - - -
Teachers - SPED 11.00 - 801,985 - - -
Substitute Teachers 1.00 49,681 8,088 - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 6.00 293,508 204,783 - - -
Aides 3.00 72,983 10,947 - - 7,298 
Therapists & Counselors 3.00 262,184 41,665 - - -
Other - 85,266 1,234 - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 39 1,925,209 1,092,455 7,298 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 47 2,468,638 1,174,298 59,500 169,404 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 198,732 94,123 - 5,359 23,149 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 318,243 150,727 - 8,582 37,070 
Retirement / Pension 12,107 5,734 - 326 1,410 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 529,082 250,584 14,267 61,629 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,997,720 1,424,882 73,767 231,033 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 20,580 
Legal - - - - -
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - -
Payroll Services 4,020 1,904 - 108 468 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - 2,500 - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 99,241 47,003 - 2,676 11,560 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 103,261 51,407 2,784 32,608 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

98,000 
164,052 

-
846,878 

1,185,340 
801,985 

57,769 
-

498,291 
91,228 

303,849 
86,500 

3,024,962 

-
-
-
-
-

3,871,840 

321,363 
514,622 

19,577 
855,562 

4,727,402 

20,580 
-
-
-
-

6,500 
-

2,500 
160,480 
190,060 
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Compass Charter School 

Board Expenses - - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 165,241 26,259 - - - 191,500 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 10,000 - - - 10,000 
Textbooks / Workbooks - - - - - -
Supplies & Materials other - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture 19,370 6,051 - 255 1,100 26,776 
Telephone 5,999 2,841 - 162 698 9,700 
Technology 16,472 7,802 - 444 1,919 26,637 
Student Testing & Assessment 30,129 4,871 - - - 35,000 
Field Trips 19,271 3,129 - - - 22,400 
Transportation (student) 2,157 343 - - - 2,500 
Student Services - other 12,040 1,960 - - - 14,000 
Office Expense 27,519 13,034 - 742 3,205 44,500 
Staff Development 65,942 10,479 - - - 76,421 
Staff Recruitment 2,783 1,318 - 75 324 4,500 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 8,197 1,303 - - - 9,500 
School Meals / Lunch 49,184 7,816 - - - 57,000 
Travel (Staff) - - - - - -
Fundraising - - - 25,500 - 25,500 
Other 35,931 7,948 - 192 1,328 45,399 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 460,235 105,154 27,370 8,574 601,333 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 18,859 8,932 - 509 2,197 30,497 
Janitorial - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - - - -
Repairs & Maintenance 7,545 3,573 - 203 879 12,200 
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 26,404 12,505 712 3,076 42,697 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 39,887 18,891 - 1,076 4,646 64,500 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,627,507 1,612,839 105,709 279,937 5,625,992 

NET INCOME 1,134,394 (726,263) - (32,709) (249,737) 125,685 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

New York City 299 41 340 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,761,901 886,576 - 73,000 30,200 5,751,677 
Total Expenses 3,627,507 1,612,839 - 105,709 279,937 5,625,992 

Net Income 1,134,394 (726,263) - (32,709) (249,737) 125,685 
Actual Student Enrollment 300 45 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 299 41 340 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

  
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Compass Charter School 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 300 41 340 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,873 21,624 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 12,092 39,338 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,761,901 886,576 - 73,000 30,200 5,751,677 
Total Expenses 3,627,507 1,612,839 - 105,709 279,937 5,625,992 

Net Income 1,134,394 (726,263) - (32,709) (249,737) 125,685 
Actual Student Enrollment 300 45 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 299 41 340 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

         

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 



     

    

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Replacement teacher for parental leave etc 

Stipend and part-time Para professionals 



 

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Includes curriculum 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 
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X

X

na

finance committee member

Compass

Alexandra Charters Zubko

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below w 

Business Tel ____________________ 

Business Ad ____________________ 

E-mail Addre ____________________ 

Home Teleph _____________________ 

Home Addre __________________ 
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parent representative

Dorian Muller

None

X

Compass Charter

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele ____________________ 

Business Addr ____________________ 

E-mail Addres ____________________ 

Home Telepho ____________________ 

Home Address __________________ 



 

Compass Charter School 

Trustee 
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None

X

Trustee

X

Hannah Blitzer

Compass Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below wil 

Business Tele ___________________ 

Business Add ___________________ 

E-mail Addres ___________________ 

Home Teleph ___________________ 

Home Addres _________________ 
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Compass Charter School

Trustee

X

X

None

Jamaal Lesane

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below w 

Business Tel ______________________ 

Business Ad ______________________ 

E-mail Addre ______________________ 

Home Teleph ______________________ 

Home Addres ___________________ 
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Chairman, Vice Chairman

Jason K. Horowitz

Compass Charter School

X

N/A

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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N/A

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business T ___ 

Business A ___ 

E-mail Addr ___ 

Home Telep ___ 

Home Addr __ 
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Secretary, Executive Committee Member, Board Member

NONE

X

Compass

X

Josh Gordon

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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NONE
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below 

Business T 

Business A 

E-mail Add 

Home Tele 

Home Addr 
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X

Yvonne Tou

Finance Committee, General Board Member

X

None

Compass Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below w 

Business Tel ____________________ 

Business Ad ___________________ 

E-mail Addre ___________________ 

Home Teleph ____________________ 

Home Addre _________________ 
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None

X

Chairman 

Compass Charter School

Scott Marshall Brandon

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided belo 

Business _____ 

Business _____ 

E-mail Ad ____ 

Home Tele _____ 

Home Add ___ 
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Malini Nayar

Treasurer

X

X

Na

Compass Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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Na

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided belo 

Business __________________ 

Business _________________ 

E-mail Ad _________________ 

Home Tel __________________ 

Home Ad _______________ 
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gjS:;SKkJOdJdRGJPIJG`RJPI;QO@dk 
HRdWQVG]WFJWHJZ]FVGRd 

; 

ATJ>VZPRHJW\JLWOHXJZRRG]F9d 

_WFXV_GRXJXVH]F9JG`RJgjS:;SK 

3_`WWQJ4ROH 

;; 

:TJ>VZPRHJW\JLWOHXJZRRG]F9d 

d_`RXVQRXJ\WHJG`RJ_WZ]F9JgjSK; 
ScJd_`WWQJIROH 

;9 

N`OFNJIWVT 
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EFGHIJKJLJMNOHPJQRRGSFTJQSFUGRV
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstusturvw 

��NOzQyO�{�NP�{zPNQ���OO���P���QOpNP{�POxpP���P�{�Ox|�P�ppO���NP
�p�p�ON�P�������PM�SP�Q��M|{P���PMQOx{z��pSPNyx{{|NP�QNOPp�OxpzPRz{��SpPMP|���PO{PMPy{�R|pOpPNpOP{�
���QOpNPOxMOPMzpPR{NOpSP{�POxpPyxMzOpzPNyx{{|P~p�N�Op�P{zPQR|{MSPMPy{�R|pOpPNpOP{�P�{MzSP�ppO���
���QOpNP�z{�PkQ|�PurvsllkQ�pPurvw�P~x�yxPNx{Q|SP�MOyxPOxpP�Q��pzP{�P�ppO���NPxp|SPSQz���POxpPurvslvw 

Nyx{{|P�pMz� 

S[QkWTTJSTJUPEVEW\TX 

WHRJOXXJYNFGZXIJM[\JYRRGSFT �pN 

YSFUGRVJ]NVGRP^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJcdefLegJV`ZNNXJIROĤ  

NFJGZRJ`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRiJ 

OxpPyxMzOpzPNyx{{|}NP~p�N�Op� 

WjJkHNNSPRJSbJ]NVGRPJNFJGZR xOORqtt~~~��z{{�|��y{�RMNN�{z�tOxp�{MzSt 
`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRJOJOPQ 

XSFRJGNJGZRJQNFGZXIJMNOHP 

QRRGSFTJQSFUGRV^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJGZRJcdefLegJV`ZNNX 
IROHj 
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EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

wxNOyQzO{|xNP}|yP~pR|yO{x�P�xy|���pxOPMxSP~pOpxO{|xP�OyMOp�{pN 
�pNzy{�pPO�pPp}}|yONPO�pPz�MyOpyPNz�||�P�MNP�MSpP{xPvru��usPO|�MySP�ppO{x�POMy�pONPO|PMOOyMzOPMxSPypOM{x
pxy|���pxOP|}PNOQSpxONP�{O�PS{NM�{�{O{pN�P�x��{N�P�Mx�QM�pP�pMyxpyN�PMxSPNOQSpxONP��|PMypPpz|x|�{zM���
S{NMS�MxOM�pS�PwxPMSS{O{|x�PSpNzy{�pPO�pPNz�||��NPR�MxNP}|yP�ppO{x�P|yP�M�{x�PRy|�ypNNPO|�MySP�ppO{x� 

{ONPpxy|���pxOPMxSPypOpxO{|xPOMy�pONP{xPvrus�u�� 

\]^Y_VVJ\VJ`SEaEbcVdVPXGTMFJePQRTFf 

SPXHZTGOPFGg_GGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[JcMhQHRJ^PPGTFfJcQHfPG[ 

�pNzy{�pP~pzyQ{O�pxOP�}}|yONP{xPvru��us 

v�pPNz�||�Pz|xSQzOpSPypzyQ{O{x�Pp}}|yONPMO
O�pP}|��|�{x�P�|zMO{|xNP�{O�Pz|xzpxOyMO{|xNP|}
pz|x|�{zM���PS{NMS�MxOM�pSP}M�{�{pNqP
wx�pyN|��Pw|��Qx{O�PwpxOpy
wx�pyN|��P~pN{SpxON�PkNN|z{MO{|x
LM}M�pOOpPlMySpxNPw|��Qx{O�PwpxOpy
LM}M�pOOpPlMySpxNP~pN{SpxON�PkNN|z{MO{|x
mM�OPm�{O�MxP~pN{SpxON�PkNN|z{MO{|x
nMyyM�QOP~pN{SpxON�PkNN|z{MO{|x
l||S�{��PnMyyM�QOPw|yxpyNO|xpPw|��Qx{O�
wpxOpy
kO�MxO{zPvpy�{xM�P~pN{SpxON�PkNN|z{MO{|x
kO�MxO{zPvpy�{xM�Pw|��Qx{O�PwpxOpy
m�z�|}}PlMySpxNP~pN{SpxON�PkNN|z{MO{|x
��{�{x�PnMzpNPw�y{NO{MxP�M�PwMypPwpxOpy
L{OO�pP�QxP�p|R�p
oMS{N|xP�pQMypPq|�NPMxSPl{y�NP
w�Q��PrM��PKMyS
q{���PoMyO{xPw�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxOPwpxOpy
qy||���xPw|��Qx{O�PL|QN{x�PMxSP�py�{zpN
w�Qyz�P|}PO�pPMRpxP�||y
w|�wMO�pSyM�P|}P�O�PN|NpR�
ny{pxSNP|}Pwy|�xPLp{��ONP�M�PwMyp
l||S�{��PqpMz|xPw|��Qx{O�PwpxOpy
LMx|�pyP��MzpPw�{�SPwMyp
LMxN|xP��MzpPw�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxO
Lp�pxPM�pxPwMyp�Pw�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxO
wpxOpyPOPx{�pyN{O�P�pOO�p�pxO�
w�M�{xpP�My��PLpMyx{x�PwpxOpy 

�pNzy{�pP~pzyQ{O�pxOP��MxNP{xPvrus�u��
 

wxPMSS{O{|xPO|PO�pPz|xO{xQ{x�PO�pPypzyQ{O�pxO
NOyMOp�{pNP}|yP�m��P�LLN�PMxSP��PNOQSpxON
�{NOpSP{xPO�pPOM��pNPO|PO�pP�p}O�PO�pPNz�||�P�{��
MSSPNOyMOp�{pNPO|P{xzypMNpPpxy|���pxOP}|yP�� 

12324
 



�z|x|�
{zM���
�{NMS�M
xOM�pS 

�x��{N�
LMx�QM 
�p
LpMyxpy
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L{OO�pPoMy||xN
�yMOOPkypMPw|��Qx{O�Pz|Qxz{�
�OQ��pNMxOPLp{��ONP�My��Pw�{�S�||SPw�y{NO{Mx
wpxOpy
v�pPLpM�QpPvypMO�pxOPwpxOpy
v�pPw�{�SP�OQS�PwpxOpyP|}PrK�Pwxz�
n{�pP|}PO�pPuvPN{OpNP�{O�{xPO�pPqpS}|yS
�OQ��pNMxOP�My��Pw�{�S�||SP�p�p�|R�pxO
wpxOpyPw|��Qx{O�
QPRQ{xz�
QurPRQ{xz�
v�QPoMyzQNPlMy�p�
vSvPLpT{x�O|x
vSrPNp}}pyN|x
r|yO�N{SpPwpxOpy
qy||���xPU{xSpy�MyOpxP�|z{pO�
�Q}}{p�SPw�{�Sypx�NPwpxOpy
ww��Pw|�LpMSpy�P�OyMOp�{zP�p�p�|R�pxO�P�MN
RMyO{z{RMOpSP{xPRMxp�PS{NzQNN{|xNP�{O�PO�p
}|��|�{x�P|y�Mx{VMO{|xNPO�{O�Pz|xzpxOyMO{|xN
|}Ppz|x|�{zM���PS{NMS�MxOM�pSP}M�{�{pN�P{x
|ySpyPO|PNQRR|yOP}M�{�{pNP�{O�PO�p{yPNz�||�
NpMyz�PMxSPO|P{xzypMNpP�{N{�{�{O�P}|yPww�q
o|z�MPo|�N�Pwxz�P
w�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxOP�QRR|yOPw|yR|yMO{|x
ww�P|}}pyNPO|QyNP|}PO�pPNz�||�PMOPMP�My{pO�P|}
O{�pNPO|PMzz|��|SMOpPO�pPNz�pSQ�pNP|}
�|y�{x�P}M�{�{pN�P{xz�QS{x�P{xS{�{SQM�PO|QyN
MNPxppSpS�P
v�pP|QOypMz�Pp�pxON�P�p�N{Op�PMxSPM��
Ry|�|O{|xM�P�MOpy{M�NP�{���{��OPO�pPNz�||��N
{xz�QN{�{O�PMxSPz|��{O�pxOPO|PNpy�{x�
NOQSpxONP}y|�PS{�pyNpPN|z{|pz|x|�{z
�Mz��y|QxSN� 

kP�RMx{N��NRpM�{x�Pw|�LpMSpyPOyMxN�MOpN
SQy{x�PzMx�MNN{x�Pp�pxON�PO|QyN�PMxSP|xp�|x�
|xpPz|��Qx{zMO{|x�P
v�pPMRR�{zMO{|xP{NPM�M{�M��pP{xP�RMx{N��
v�pP|QOypMz�Pp�pxON�P�p�N{Op�PMxSPM��
Ry|�|O{|xM�P�MOpy{M�NP�{���{��OPO�pPNz�||��N
{xz�QN{�{O�PMxSPz|��{O�pxOPO|PNpy�{x�PM��
�pMyxpyN�
v�pPNz�||�Pz|xSQzOpSPypzyQ{O{x�Pp}}|yONPMO
O�pP}|��|�{x�Pz|��Qx{O{pNPO�MOPNpy�pP�x��{N�
�Mx�QM�pP�pMyxpyNq
w|�wMO�pSyM�P|}P�O�PN|NpR��P��{z�P�MNPMP�py�
�My�pP�RMx{N�PNRpM�{x�Pz|��Qx{O�P{xP{ON
z|x�yp�MO{|x�Pm�{�pPO�pP~p�pypxSPU{pyMx
LMyy{x�O|xPpTRypNNpSPpxO�QN{MN�P}|yPww��
Ry|�yM��P�pP�MNPQRP}y|xOPM�|QOP�{N 

NOQSpxONPMxSP�LLNP{xPO�pPxpTOPOpy��Pv�p
Ry{�My�P{�Ry|�p�pxONP�{��P�pP�y|MSpxpS
|QOypMz�PO|P��P}M�{�{pN�PM�{�xpSPO|PO�p
Nz�||��NPxp�PR|�{z�P|}PM��|�{x�PMP�|OOpy�
Ryp}pypxzpP}|yP|QO�|}�S{NOy{zOP��PNOQSpxON�Pwx
MSS{O{|x�PO�pPNz�||�P{NP�|y�{x�PO|PSpOpy�{xp
��pO�pyPO|P{xOy|SQzpPMSS{O{|xM�POyMxN�MO{|xPO|
�Mx�QM�pNPNQz�PMNPwyp|�p�Pw�{xpNp�P|y
Lp�yp��P��{z�P�M�pP�ppxP{SpxO{}{pSPMN
z|xzpxOyMO{|xNP|}P�Mx�QM�pNPNR|�pxP{xPn|yO
lyppxp�P 

�ppPM�|�p�
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Ryp}pypxzpPO|Ppxz|QyM�pP�{NPz|x�yp�MO{|xPO|
MOOpxSPO�pPwMO�|�{zPNz�||�P{xPO�pPMypM�P
�Q}}{p�SPw�{�Sypx�NPwpxOpyPOw�{xpNpPMxS
�RMx{N��
ww��Pw|�LpMSpy�P�OyMOp�{zP�p�p�|R�pxO�P�MN
RMyO{z{RMOpSP{xPRMxp�PS{NzQNN{|xNP�{O�PO�p
}|��|�{x�P|y�Mx{VMO{|xNPO�{O�Pz|xzpxOyMO{|xN
|}P�LLN�P{xP|ySpyPO|PNQRR|yOP}M�{�{pNP�{O�
O�p{yPNz�||�PNpMyz�PMxSPO|P{xzypMNpP�{N{�{�{O�
}|yPww�qP
w�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxOP�QRR|yOPw|yR|yMO{|x 

v�pPNz�||�Pz|xSQzOpSPypzyQ{O{x�Pp}}|yONPMO
O�pP}|��|�{x�PNz�||�NPO�MOPNpy�pPNOQSpxON
�{O�PMPyMx�pP|}PxppSNq
v�pPLpM�QpPvypMO�pxOPwpxOpy
v�pPw�{�SP�OQS�PwpxOpyP|}PrK�Pwxz�
n{�pP|}PO�pPuvPN{OpNP�{O�{xPO�pPqpS}|yS
�OQ��pNMxOP�My��Pw�{�S�||SP�p�p�|R�pxO
wpxOpyPw|��Qx{O�
QPRQ{xz�
QurPRQ{xz�
v�QPoMyzQNPlMy�p�
vSvPLpT{x�O|x
vSrPNp}}pyN|x
r|yO�N{SpPwpxOpy
qy||���xPU{xSpy�MyOpxP�|z{pO�
�Q}}{p�SPw�{�Sypx�NPwpxOpy
LMx|�pyP��MzpPw�{�SPwMyp
Lp�pxPM�pxPwMyp�Pw�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxO
wpxOpyPOPx{�pyN{O�P�pOO�p�pxO�
LkooP�ypNz�||�
ww��Pw|�LpMSpy�P�OyMOp�{zP�p�p�|R�pxO�P�MN
RMyO{z{RMOpSP{xPRMxp�PS{NzQNN{|xNP�{O�PO�p

NP�{O�
�OQSpxO

}|��|�{x�P|y�Mx{VMO{|xNPO�{O�Pz|xzpxOyMO{|xN
�{NM�{�{O |}PNOQSpxONP�{O�PNRpz{M�PxppSN�P{xP|ySpyPO|
{pN NQRR|yOP}M�{�{pNP�{O�PO�p{yPNz�||�PNpMyz�PMxS

O|P{xzypMNpP�{N{�{�{O�P}|yPww�qP
w�{�SP�p�p�|R�pxOP�QRR|yOPw|yR|yMO{|x
�Qy{x�PO|QyN�PNz�||�P�pMSpyNPpTR�M{xPO�p
Nz�||��NPz|��{O�pxOPO|P|}}py{x�PMxP{xz�QN{�p
�pMyx{x�Pz|��Qx{O�PO�MOP�p�z|�pNPM
S{�pyN{O�P|}PzQ�OQyM�P�Mz��y|QxSNPMxS
RpyNRpzO{�pN�PMNP�p��PMNPMPyMx�pP|}P�pMyx{x�
xppSN�
v�pPNz�||��NPRMRpyP�My�pO{x�P�MOpy{M�N
{xz�QSpPSpOM{�NPM�|QOPO�pPRy|�yM��N
{xz�QN{�{O�PMxSP|x�N{OpPyp�MOpSPNpy�{zpNPMxS
�{���{��ONPO�pPNz�||��NPz|��{O�pxOPO|
Npy�{x�P�m��P
v�pPww�P�p�N{OpPRy|�{xpxO��P{xz�QSpN
SpOM{�NPM�|QOPO�pPRy|�yM��NP{xz�QN{�{O�PMxS
�{���{��ONPO�pPNz�||��NPz|��{O�pxOPO| 

ww�P�{��Pz|xO{xQpPO�pPzQyypxOPypzyQ{O�pxO
p}}|yON�P��{z�P�M�pPypNQ�OpSP{xPpTzppS{x�PO�p
S{NOy{zOWNP�m�Ppxy|���pxOP{xPvru��us� 
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Npy�{x�P�m��

v�pPww�P�p�N{OpPRy|�{xpxO��P{xz�QSpN

SpOM{�NPM�|QOPO�pPRy|�yM��NP{xz�QN{�{O�PMxS

�{���{��ONPO�pPNz�||��NPz|��{O�pxOPO|

Npy�{x�P�m��
 

SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[JcMhQHRJ^PPGTFfJcQHfPG[ 

�pNzy{�pP~pOpxO{|xP�}}|yONP{xPvru��us �pNzy{�pP~pOpxO{|xP��MxNP{xPvrus�u�� 

k��Pz�MNNy||�NPMOPw|�RMNNPp�R�|�PO�p
wxOp�yMOpSPw|�vpMz�{x�P�|Sp��PM��|�{x�P}|y
�|ypPOpMz�pyPO|PNOQSpxOP{xOpyMzO{|x�
m�pxP�{y{x��Pww�PRy{|y{O{VpNPOpMz�pyNP��|
�y{x�PpTRpy{pxzpP�|y�{x�P�{O�Pz�{�SypxP}y|�
��P�Mz��y|QxSN�
�y|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxOP{NPRy|�{SpSP|xPO�p
{�RMzOP|}PR|�pyO�P|xPNOQSpxON�PMzMSp�{z
Mz�{p�p�pxOPMxSP�|�PO|P�pNOPNQRR|yOP��
NOQSpxONP{xPO�pPz�MNNy||��
ww�PRy|�{SpNP�QN{x��
ww�PRy|�{SpNPMP}ypp�PSM{��PNxMz�P}|yPM��
NOQSpxON�P
�OQSpxONPMypP�{p�pSPMNPQx{pQpP{xS{�{SQM�N
MxSPww�PNOM}}P�|y�PO|P�pOPO|P�x|�PO�p{y
Qx{pQpPNOypx�O�NPMxSPz�M��px�pN�
�OQSpxONP�pMyxPO�y|Q��PMP�My{pO�P|}P�pMxN
{xz�QS{x�P�pMyx{x�PO�y|Q��Pz|��M�|yMO{�p
NOyQzOQypNPOp���P�y|QRNPMxSPRM{yN��
v�pP~vwPNOyQzOQypPRy|�{SpNPMzMSp�{zPMxS
�p�M�{|yP{xOpy�pxO{|xP}|yPNOQSpxONP{xPxppSP|}
{xOpy�pxO{|xP|yPpxy{z��pxO�P
v�pPzQyy{zQ�Q�P{NP�Mx�QM�p�y{z�PMxSP�Q{�SN
�Mz��y|QxSP�x|��pS�pPMxSPS|�M{xPNRpz{}{z
�|zM�Q�My��Pv�{NP}|zQNP}QyO�pyPNQRR|yON
z�{�SypxP}y|�P��P�Mz��y|QxSNP��|�z|x|� S{NRy|R|yO{|xMOp��P�M�pPMP�Mx�QM�pPMxS{zM��� pTRpy{pxzpP�MR��{NMS�M �OM}}P�Q{�SPNOy|x�Pyp�MO{|xN�{RNP�{O�P}M�{�{pNxOM�pS {xP|ySpyPO|PzypMOpPMPNOy|x�P�|�pPMxSPNz�||�
z|xxpzO{|x�PmyMRMy|QxSPNpy�{zpNPMyp
Ry|�{SpSP��PO�pPopxOM�PLpM�O�POpM�PMxS
z|xxpzO{|xNPO|P|QON{SpPM�pxz{pNPMyp
pNOM��{N�pSPMNPxppSpS�
v�pP�pMSpyN�{RPOpM�Pz|xN{NOpxO��PMNNpNNpN
O�pPRy|�yM�PO|POyMz�PO�pPMOOpxSMxzpP|}P��
NOQSpxONPMxSPO�p{yP}M�{�{pNPMOP{�R|yOMxO
p�pxONPNQz�PMNPNz�||�Pzp�p�yMO{|xN�PMyy{�M��
MxSPS{N�{NNM��Pv�pPOpM�Ppxz|QyM�pNP��
NOQSpxONPMxSPO�p{yP}M�{�{pNPO|PMOOpxSPMxS
MzO{�p��P�|y�NPO|PypSQzpP�Myy{pyNPO|
MOOpxSMxzpPMOPO�pNpPp�pxON�Pn|yPpTM�R�p�
O�pPNz�||�P�{��OPRy|�{SpPOyMxNR|yOMO{|x� 

wxPO�pPNz�||��NPxpTOPOpy��Pww�P�{��Pz|xO{xQp
O|PRy|�{SpPRy|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxOP}|y
OpMz�pyNP|xP�|�PO|PNpy�pPM��P�pMyxpyN�PMxS
�{��P{xz�QSpPMxP{xzypMNpSP}|zQNP|xPNpy�{x�
�LLNPMxSP��PNOQSpxON�PMNPO�pPNz�||�
MxO{z{RMOpNPMxP{xzypMNpP{xPpxy|���pxOP}|y
O�|NpP�y|QRN�P�y|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxO
�|M�NP}|yPvrus�u�PO�MOP�{��P{�RMzOPO�pNp
NQ��y|QRNP{xz�QSpP{xzypMN{x�P�MO�PzMRMz{O��
{xzypMN{x�Pz|Mz�{x�PMxSPNQRR|yOP}|y
{�R�p�pxO{x�PO�pPz|ypPzQyy{zQ�Q�P�{O�
}{Sp�{O��P�|ypP}|zQNP|xPMxM��V{x�PSMOMP}|yP��
MxSP�LLPNQ��y|QRNPMxSPSp�p�|R{x�PNOQSpxO�
z�MNN�P|yP�yMSp��p�p�PMzO{|xPR�MxN�PMxS
Sp�p�|R{x�PMPz|xNQ�OMxz�P�|Sp�P}|yPO�p
LpMyx{x�P�Rpz{M�{NONPMxSP�pxOM�P�pM�O�POpM�� 
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v�pPww�PN|z{M��p�|O{|xM�PzQyy{zQ�Q�P}|zQNpN
|xPypN{�{pxz�PMxSPpTpzQO{�pP}QxzO{|x{x�PN�{��N�
�MOMP{NPS{NM��yp�MOpSPO|P{SpxO{}�POypxSNP}|y
��PNOQSpxON�PkzO{|xPR�MxNPMypP�MSpP}|y
MSSypNN{x�PNRpz{}{zP�M��{x�PN�{��NP��pO�py
MzMSp�{zP|yPN|z{M��p�|O{|xM��
v�pPNz�||�P|}}pyNP}{xMxz{M�PMNN{NOMxzpP}|yP{ON
M}Opy�Nz�||�PRy|�yM�PMxSP}yppPM}Opy�Nz�||�
MzMSp�{zPNpNN{|xNP}|yPNOQSpxONP{xPO�pPOpNO{x�
�yMSpN� 

k��Pz�MNNy||�NPMOPww�Pp�R�|�PO�pPwxOp�yMOpS
w|�vpMz�{x�P�|Sp��P��{z�PRy|�{SpNPMP�|�py
NOQSpxO�O|�OpMz�pyPyMO{|�
vpMz�pyNPypzp{�pPRy|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxO
|xPNpy�{x�P�LLNPMxSPO�pPQNpP|}PNRpz{}{z
OpMz�{x�PNOyMOp�{pNPO�MOPMypPQNp}Q�P}|yP�LLN
NQz�PMNPO�pPQNpP|}P�{NQM�PzQpN�PMyO{}MzON�PMxS
|�XpzON�PO�pPQNpP|}Pz|�OpMz�{x�P�|Sp�NPO|
M��|�P}|yPN�M��pyP�y|QR{x�N�PMxSP{xNOyQzO{|x
NRpz{}{zM���PSpN{�xpSPO|PypMz�PzQ�OQyM���PMxS
�{x�Q{NO{zM���PS{�pyNpP�pMyxpyN�
v�pP�MxSNP|x�P{xpQ{y���MNpSPzQyy{zQ�Q�
�Q{�SNP�Mz��y|QxSP�x|��pS�pPMxSPS|�M{x�
NRpz{}{zP�|zM�Q�My��Pz�MNNy||�NPMypP�Mx�QM�p
y{z�PORy{xOPMxSPNR|�pxP�Mx�QM�p��PMxS
NOQSpxONP�M�pP�Mx�P|RR|yOQx{O{pNPO|Ppx�M�p
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wxOpy�pxO{|xPRy|zpNNPO|PpxNQypPO�MOPNOQSpxON
ypzp{�pPO�pPNQRR|yOPO�p�PxppSPO|PypMz�
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ww�PQNpNPp�{Spxzp��MNpSP{xOpy�pxO{|xNP}|y
MzMSp�{zPMxSPN|z{M�Pp�|O{|xM�PxppSN
{xz�QS{x�PLp�p�pSP�{OpyMz�P{xOpy�pxO{|x�
ypMS{x�Pypz|�py��P�kn�Pm{�N|xPypMS{x� 

MxpPMSS{O{|xPO|PO�pPNz�||��NPz|��Qx{zMO{|x
NOyMOp�{pNP{xPvrus�u�P�{��P�pPO�pP{xOy|SQzO{|x
|}PRMypxOPMzMSp�{zP�{M{N|xNPO|PO�pPnM�{���
�z�||�Pw|��M�|yMO{�pP�|MySPMNPMP�M�PO|
NQRR|yOP}M�{��PQxSpyNOMxS{x�P|}PO�pPww�
MzMSp�{zP�|Sp�PMxSP�pO�|SN�Pv�{NP{N
{xOpxSpSPO|P{xzypMNpPypOpxO{|xP|}P��P}M�{�{pN
��|P�M�P�pM�pP�pzMQNpPO�p�PS|Px|OP�M�pPM
NOy|x�PQxSpyNOMxS{x�P|}PO�pPww�P�|Sp�� 

kNPx|OpSPM�|�p�PO�pP�|M�P|}PSp�p�|R{x�PM
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
CDEFGEHIJ6789:896;<J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ6<86;896;< 

BEACDGJDEFFGE?JHFJGEFDEEDJFFHJFHIHFH?GDFGCDJ?GFJJHFGK 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 

LMNJCOF??DCCI LMNJCOF??DCCI LMNJCOF??DCCI 
MEFDEED?JCF MEFDEED? MEFDEED?JLHOOHFG 
78P68;: QEAFDGEHJ:8;8;: SFDFFGJTC?HGHCF? 

RJ78P68;< :8;8;:JRJ78P68;< 

99 : 7 

_dJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJePOXGXPFJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS
 

LMN 
YHIHFH?GDFGHZE 
TC?HGHCF?JCF 
78P68;: 

P 

LMN 
YHIHFH?GDFGCD? 
QEAFDGEHJ:8;8;: 
RJ78P68;< 

; 

LMN 
YHIHFH?GDFGCD? 
LHOOHFGJSFDFFG 
TC?HGHCF?J:8;8;: 
RJ78P68;< 

6 

LMNJCOF??DCCI 
MEFDEED?JYHHEH 
HFJZEWJTC?HGHCF? 
:8;8;:JXJ78P68;< 

Y 

LMN 
YHIHFH?GDFGCD? 
YHHEHJHFJZEW 
TC?HGHCF?J:8;8;: 
XJ78P68;< 

9 

LMNJCJ 
COF??DCCI 
MEFDEED?JCF 
78P6;< 

9P 

LMN 
YHIHFH?GDFGHZE 
TC?HGHCF?JCF 
78P68;< 
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ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

7ZCJDE?ACF?E8 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

•E? 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

•E? 

RUNFrJIPZ 
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
CDEFGEHIJ6789:896;<J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ6:89:896;< 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

9BC9 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

9;C7 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

;CJEGGFIJDEFJJG@HGJGKJ@HJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED?JN7OP6O;<Q 

9CJDEFJJG@HGJGKJ@HJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED?JRLGMJFGJIEF?GJGMDEEJSEFD? 
GKJEIETEHGFDSUJTLHHIEJGDJ?EJGHHFDSJJIF??DGGTJGEFJMLHV 
EWAEDLEHJEJN7OP6O;<Q 

PCJDEFJJG@HGJGKJ@HJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED?JRMGJFDEJGEH@DEHJGD
 
GEH@DEJGDFJXJJGIIEVEJKFJ@IGSJN7OP6O;<Q
 

YCJDEFJJG@HGJGKJ@HJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED?JRLGMJGRGJSEFD?JGKJEEFJM 
KGDJZTEDLJFJEWAEDLEHJEJN7OP6O;<Q 

[CJDEFJJG@HGJGKJ@HJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED?JRLGMJEWJEAGLGHFI

7@?LHE??UJADGKE??LGHFIUJFDGL?GLJUJFGMIEGLJUJGDJTLILGFDS
 
EWAEDLEHJEJN7OP6O;<Q
 

7CJDEFJJG@HGJGKJ@HJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED?JRMGJHGJHGGJKLGJLHGGJFHS 
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Board of Trustees

Co-Leader, Curriculum 
and Instruction

Director of Finance (1)

Co-Leader, Strategic 
Development

Head of Operations (1)

Operations Associate 
(1)

Operations Assistant 
(1)

Operations School 
Support (1)

Classroom Teachers 
(24)

Coaches, Literacy and 
Math (2)

Director of School 
Culture (1)

Mental Health 
Coordinator (1)

Director of Learning 
Supports (1)

Arts Coordinator/ Visual 
Arts Studio Teacher (1)

Music Studio Teacher 
(1)

Learning Specialists 
(2.8)

SETSS Providers, 
RSPs

Social Workers (2)

Interns, School 
Psychologist and Social 

Work (4)

Academic School 
Support (2)

Movement or Theatrical 
Arts  Teacher (goal to 

add 1 in 2019)

Sustainability 
Coordinator (1)

Sustainability Teacher 
(.8)

Compass Charter School Organizational Chart 2018-19



 

 

 

  

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

2018-2019 School Calendar 
Total Instructional Days = 180 

Month Instructional 
Days 

Holidays, Vacations, Professional Development Days, Half Days 

August 0 days 8/13-8/17: New Staff Orientation 
8/20-8/31: Staff Summer Professional Development 

September 15 days 9/3: Labor Day (School Closed) 
9/4: Listening Conferences 
9/5: First Day of School (1PM Dismissal for All Grades) 
9/10 and 9/11: Rosh Hashanah (School Closed) 
9/19: Yom Kippur (School Closed) 
9/26: First Community Gathering of the School Year 
9/27: Curriculum Night 

October 23 days 10/8: Columbus Day (School Open for Students and Staff) 

November 17 days 11/6 Election Day (No School For Students/Professional Development Day) 
11/12 Veteran’s Day (No School For Students/Professional Development Day) 
11/21-11/23: Thanksgiving Recess (School Closed) 
11/28: 1:00PM Dismissal,  Family Conferences (2PM-8PM) 
11/29: 12:00PM Dismissal, Family Conferences (1PM-6PM) 

December 15 days 12/24-1/1: Winter Recess (School Closed) 

January 21 days 1/21: Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (School Closed) 

February 13 days 2/5 Lunar New Year (School Closed) 
2/15: No School for Students (Professional Development Day) 
2/16-2/22: Midwinter Recess (School Closed) 

March 21 days 3/13: 1:00PM Dismissal,  Family Conferences (2PM-8PM) 
3/14: 12:00PM Dismissal, Family Conferences (1PM-6PM) 

April 16 days 4/19-4/26: Spring Recess (School Closed) 
4/3-4/4: New York State ELA Exam for Students in Grades 3-5 
4/3: 4:00PM Dismissal for All Grades (No Wednesday Half Day Due to State ELA 
Exam) 

May 22 days 5/2-5/3: New York State Math Exam for Students in Grades 3-5 
5/27: Memorial Day (School Closed) 

June 17 days 6/4: Eid al-Fitr (School Closed) 
6/19: 1:00PM Dismissal, Family Conferences (2PM-8PM) 
6/20: 12:00PM Dismissal, Family Conferences 1PM-6PM 
6/26: Last Day of School (12:00PM Dismissal) 
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